Februdxy 26, 1923°

My, J, q{ Harper
la Jolla, Calif,
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My dear Mr, Harper:

I am in receipt of yours of the 23rd, and I wish
to advise ypu that the matter has alread; nad the atten=
tion of the Park Board, However, I wish to state that
you will please consider the matter out of your hands,
as we will tuke it upon ourselves to make whatever ad-
Justment we can with the architects, and if there is
any expense, the park will stand it.
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; I presume you are aware Sgrthe telephone line, and
thed-all other matters to whieh you brouzht our atten-
tion have been taken care of or will be tzken care of
in the near future, \

If you have any other suggestions to make an this
connection, I will be glad to hear from you, ‘

I wish you would ask Mr, Pdeming to take up with
ir, Burkholder the matter of having a formal opening
of the lodgﬁwgo that we can properly prepare for it,

‘withtx;ndest regards, I am
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TN ﬂj g Yours sincerely,

1. Klauber



J. C. HARPER -
ATTORNEY AT LAW - 3 o : 'l o T aneg,
LA JOLLA, CALIF. ; 3 ’ oo
La Jolla, Calif., Feb. 23, 1923.

Yr. Hugo Klauber,

Kle db@l*quQEMuelm

402 Market Street

San Diego, Celifornie

iy dear Mr. Fl&uber:—

I hend you herewith copy of a letter from Kr.

Jackson dated the Zlst inst., in reply to mine of the 16th %o him,
of which I sent you a copy. The Park Boerd employed Mr. Jackson
end I think that it should settle who should pay the extra cost of
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taking out the flush valve toilets snd insfalling "fenk clocsets.
ifiss Seripps should not be asked to nay it thet Luch seems clear
to me. : : " | |
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The flush valve toilefs which ywere.taken out
shonld not be & total loss. Probebly Mr. Jackson' can Felp  you obtein
e salvege ‘thereon and thereby reduce .the net loss ceused hyguthe
change, :
Anywey s L ask you to have this matter promptly

adjusted and advise me what is done.

T x4
Sincerely Fours,
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